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Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

From: Miller, Charles  GSA - Technical Service Department
Sent: Wednesday, October 10, 2012 7:10 AM
To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health; Peter Langtry
Cc: 'Michael Kuykendall' (mkuykendall@sandis.net)
Subject: RE: Ashland Youth Center - draft Fact Sheet

Hi Jerry & Peter, 
 
Yes, the official address is: 
 
Ashland Youth Center 
16335 E. 14th Street 
San Leandro, CA 94578 
 
Trip Miller 
County of Alameda, GSA‐TSD 
Off: (510) 208‐9588 
Fax: (510) 208‐3995 
Cell: (925) 915‐9707 
Email: charles.miller@acgov.org 

 

From: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health  
Sent: Tuesday, October 09, 2012 5:30 PM 
To: Peter Langtry 
Cc: Miller, Charles GSA - Technical Service Department; 'Michael Kuykendall' (mkuykendall@sandis.net) 
Subject: RE: Ashland Youth Center - draft Fact Sheet 
 
Peter, 
 
Attached is the mark‐up.  Please revise the Fact Sheet and then email it back for a final check.  Once we have it final, you 
can upload it to our ftp site. 
 
The biggest item would be adding a site map on the back.  The other item of importance is the site address since the 
address is key to finding the site on the online databases.  The case is currently listed under 6301 E. 14th  in GeoTracker 
and the ACEH database.  The Fact Sheet has 16335 E. 14th Street and the Assessor’s office has 16305 E. 14th Street for 
parcel 80C‐479‐6‐20 (attached).  If 16335 E. 14th will be the official address of the Youth Center, I can change it on 
Geotracker and our system.   If you could check on the address to make sure, I would appreciate it. 
 
Thanks, 
Jerry Wickham 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  94502‐6577 
phone:  510‐567‐6791 
jerry.wickham@acgov.org 
 
 

From: Peter Langtry [mailto:plangtry@cornerstoneearth.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, October 09, 2012 2:57 PM 
To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health 
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Cc: Miller, Charles GSA - Technical Service Department; 'Michael Kuykendall' (mkuykendall@sandis.net) 
Subject: RE: Ashland Youth Center - draft Fact Sheet 
 
Sounds good – thanks Jerry. 
 

Sincerely, 

 

Peter Langtry, P.G., C.E.G. 
Principal Geologist 

  

 

1270 Springbrook Road, Suite 101 | Walnut Creek, CA  94597 
T 925-988-9500, Ext. 11 | F 925-988-9501 
C 925.817.8814 
E plangtry@cornerstoneearth.com 
 

From: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health [mailto:jerry.wickham@acgov.org]  
Sent: Tuesday, October 09, 2012 2:56 PM 
To: Peter Langtry 
Cc: Miller, Charles GSA - Technical Service Department; 'Michael Kuykendall' (mkuykendall@sandis.net) 
Subject: RE: Ashland Youth Center - draft Fact Sheet 
 
Peter, 
 
You won’t need to upload the Fact Sheet yet.  I will do a mark‐up and send it back for revision.  The next version of the 
fact sheet should get up uploaded. 
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, October 09, 2012 12:52 PM 
To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health 
Cc: Miller, Charles GSA - Technical Service Department; 'Michael Kuykendall' (mkuykendall@sandis.net) 
Subject: Ashland Youth Center - draft Fact Sheet 
 
Hello Jerry, the draft fact sheet for the Ashland Youth Center is attached.   
 
Since this is a draft, I have not uploaded this to the county ftp site.   Please let me know if this should be uploaded now 
or when it is final.  In addition, please let me know if you need this in Word.   
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Thanks   
 

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
 


